

WALTER J. ECKERT, CPA, CVA
Russell, Eckert, Mealer & Kalb, CPA's, Inc.
Valuation Analysts, LLC
2545 Farmers Drive, Suite 180, Columbus, OH 43235
Phone: 614-336-3992 - Fax: 614-336-3994

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE
Miami University, Oxford, Ohio
Major: Accounting

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
CERTIFIED VALUATION ANALYST

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Walt Eckert is a shareholder of Russell, Eckert, Mealer & Kalb, CPA's Inc. where he is responsible for business and individual accounting and tax preparation services as well as business consulting.

Mr. Eckert has provided accounting, tax, business valuation, litigation support and management consulting services to hundreds of corporate and individual clients for over a decade. He is currently serving on the Executive Board of the Ohio Society of CPA's, and is a past President of the Springfield Chapter of the Ohio Society of CPA's and a member of the National Association of Certified Valuation Analysts (NACVA).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2005 - Present	Russell, Eckert, Mealer & Kalb, CPA's, Inc. Shareholder effective 2007
2003 – 2005	Ohio Financial Group, LTD Assistant Vice President
1996 - 2003	Clark, Schaefer, Hackett & Company Staff Accountant to Manager

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- Certified Valuation Analyst, National Association of Certified Valuation Analysts
- Member, Ohio Society of Certified Public Accountants